
From: 
Rezmovic, Jeffrey ~b)(6) 
(b)(6) I 

To: "de Vallance Briar! 
b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: Draft WH CVE Conference Agenda (DRAFT) 

Date: 2011/12/21 13:20:00 

Importance: High 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Brian : 

Attached is the draft agenda for the WH CVE event. 

Jeff Rezmovic, J.D. 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Deoartment of Homeland Security 
Office b)(6) 

Mobile 

From: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 5: 35 PM 
To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey 
Cc: Simmons, Carol ine 
Subject: FW: Draft WH CVE Conference Agenda (DRAFT) 
Importance: High 

From: Simmons, Caroline 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 5:02 PM 
To: Wiktorowicz, Quintan; Zafar, Shaarik 
Cc: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: Draft WH CVE Conference Agenda (DRAFT) 

Hi Quintan, 



Per your discussion with Nate earlier, attached is the draft agenda for the White 
House CVE conference on January 18, 2011 . Let us know if you have any input 
on the agenda or additions/subtractions to the participant list. Would be ideal to 
have you participate in this and we included you as the main speaker in the 
opening session 

Sender: 
Rezmovic Jeffrev~b)(6) 
~b)(6) I 

Recipient: 
"de Vallance Brian l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2011/12/21 13:20:06 

Delivered Date: 2011/12/21 13:20:00 



From: 
Snyder, Nathanie1 l(b)(6) 

b)(6) I 

To: "Rezmovic, Jeffrey fb)(6) 
{b){6) 

CC: "Simmons Caroline I b)(6) 
b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Draft WH CVE Conference Agenda (DRAFT) 

Date: 2011/12/20 17:34:52 

Importance: High 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Hey man - wanted to make sure you saw this as well. 

I know that Jake talked to Brian about this today. 

Have you been looped in? 

Thanks, 

-Nate 

From: Simmons, Caroline 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 5 :02 PM 
To: Wiktorowicz, Quintan; Zafar, Shaarik 
Cc: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: Draft WH CVE Conference Agenda (DRAFT) 

Hi Quintan, 

I 
I 
I 

Per your discussion with Nate earlier, attached is the draft agenda for the White 
House CVE conference on January 18, 2011. Let us know if you have any input 
on the agenda or additions/subtractions to the participant list. Would be ideal to 
have you participate in this and we included you as the main speaker in the 



opening session at the White House if that is ok with you . If you feel others at 
the NSS should participate, that would be great as well. Let us know if you have 
any other thoughts. 

Thanks, 
Caroline 

Caroline Simmons 

Director of Spec 

Sender: 
Snyder, Nathaniel l(b )(6) 

b)(6) 

"Rezmovic Jeffrev ' b){6) 

Recipient: 
(b)(6) 
"Simmons, Caroline 
b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2011/12/20 17:34:51 

Delivered Date: 2011/12/20 17:34:52 

I 


